
 

Date: 07.06.2024 
 
FCC ID:R68XPICO200 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Request for Class II Permissive Changes: 
FCC ID: R68XPICO200, Date of Grant: 10/27/2017 
 
 
Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, We Lantronix, Inc. 48 Discovery, Suite 250, Irvine, CA 92618 hereby 
requests a Class II Permissive Changes (C2PC). 
 
Description of the change: 

1. The certified module is integrated into a new host product (Product Name: Electronic Torque 
Wrench & Models: OPEX 30 Nm, OPEX 60 Nm, OPEX 100 Nm, OPEX 200 Nm,  
OPEX 300 Nm, OPEX 400 Nm, OPEX 600 Nm & OPEX 800 Nm. 

2. Disable Bluetooth function via software when integrated into this host product. 
3. Host product operating distance less than 20cm and SAR testing performed. 

 
Documents Submitted: 
Besides the following documents, all other documents from the original grant remain unchanged, 
applicable, and representative after the class II permissive change: 
1. Radio EMC & SAR test reports of the host device. 
2. User Manual, Label the document of the host device. 
 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Eric Bass, VP of Engineering 
 
 
_________________________ 
(Signature/Title) 
Company name - Lantronix, Inc. 


